CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

REGD OFF: M/S iK.5.R. FREIGHT CARRIERS GHUGUS ROAD KHUTALA CHANDRAPUR MH
442401 IN

PHOMNE MO: 9921545111EMAIL ID: mohitfchaddsgroup.oom

CIN: U74999MHZ014PTCI55811

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 7"Annyal General Meeting of the Members of the
company will be held en Tuesday,30"day of November, 2021 at the Registered Office of
the Company at M/S K.S.R. Freight Carrlers Ghugus Reoad KhutalaChandrapur 442401at
11.00 a.m.to transact the following:

DRDINARY BUSINESS:
1. ADOFTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To recelve, consider and to adopt the audited Financial Statements of the company for the
year ended an 31% March, 2021 Including Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 202land
Statemeant of Profit & Loss and Cash flow together with the Report of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors Report thereon of the Company for the financlal year ended 31%March
2021,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

T T | Iy

MOHIT CHADDA RAHUL CHADDA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN:06894670) (DIN: 06@00066)

PATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR

MNOTES:

1, A member entitled to attend and vote Is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vota
instead of himself/herself and the proxy nead not be a member of the company.

2. The Proxy Form duly filled In, stamped and attested should be deposited at the
Registared Office of the company nat later than 4B hours before the cemmencement cf
the meeting,

3. The Register of Directors Sharehclding, maintained under Sectlon 170 of the
Companles Act, 2013 will be available for inspecticn by the members at the meaeting.

4, The Members are requested to notify change if any, in their address.



CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

REGD OFF: M/5 ¥.5.R. FREIGHT CARRIERS GHUGUS ROAD KHUTALA CHANDRAPUR MH
442401 IN

PHONE NO: 9921545111BMAIL ID: mohit@chaddagroup.com

CIN: UZ4990MHZ014PTC255811

Ta the Members,;

PIRECTQR'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure In submitting thelr 7*"Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31*March, 2021,

| FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance for tha year under review Is given hereunder;

Particulars Consolldated Standalone
For the | For the | For the Current | For the previous
Current Year | previous year | Year ended | year ended
ended ended 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
31.03.2021 31.03.2Q20
Net Sales
fIncome from
Business 1,78,74,48,252 | 2,19,73,65,717 | 1,52,66,10,836.32 | 1,22,92,56,835.91
Operations
Other Income 1,33,94,B16 10,985,707 1,33,94,815.89 | 1,04,18,84,117.01
Decreasa  in - -1 (1,08,06,821.40) | (7,26,79,528.23)
_stock
Total 180,08,43,068 | 2,19,84 61,424 | 1,52,91,98,830.81 | 2,19,84,61,424.68
Income - =X
Less:  Total | 1,51,12,38,279 | 1,92,88,91,119 | 1,24,93,36,076.5 | 1,92,88,91,117.99
Expendifure
Profit before 28,96,04,789 | 26,95,70,305 | 27,98,62,754.31 26,95,70,306.7
Depreclation
Less: 7,25,01,237.00 5,21,51,038 7,22,58,967.79 5,21,51,038.00
Depraclation
Profit after| 21,71,03,552 | 21,74,18,267 | 20,76,03,786.52 21,74,19,268,7
depreclation
and Interest
Less:
1.Current Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Deffered tax |  (3,13,51,249) | (9,43,668.00) [  3,13,51,249.14 9,436,68.05
Net  Profit | 18,57,52,303 | 21,64,78,600 | 17,62,52,537.38 | 21,64,75,600.00
after Tax

=

=%

The Directors of the company have forecasted good business and returns In next year.



The Directors of the company have forecasted good business and raturns in naxt vear.

2. OPERATIONS
On Consolidated Basls;

The Company has Rs.1,80,08,43,068 Income In the current year as compared to
Rs.2,19,73,65,717in the previous year. The Net Profit for the year under review amounted
tx Rs. 1B,57,52,303In the current year as compared to Rs, 21,64,75,600 in the
previous year,

On Standalone Basis:

The Company has Rs.1,52,91,98,830.81income In the current year as compared to
Rs.2,19,84,61,424.69 In the previous year. The Net Profit for the year under review
amaounted Lo Rs. 17,62,52,537.38 In the current year as compared to RS.
21,64,75,600.00 in the previous yaar,

3. CoviD-19

In the F.Y 2021, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapldly Inte a global crisls, forcing
governments to anforce lock-downs of all economic activity. For the Company, tha focus
Immediately shifted to ensuring the healkth and well-being of all employees, and on
minimizing disruption to services for all owr customers globally.From a highly centralized
model consisting of work spaces set in large dellvery campuses capableof accornmodating
thousands of employees the switch to work from home far employees,

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

On Consolldated Basls:

During the year under review, your Company has transferred Rs.55,09,46,576amount to
Ganeral Reserves of the company.

On Standalone Basls:

During the year under the review, your Company has  transferred
Rs.55,09,46,614.25amount to General Reserves of the company

5. DIVIDEND

For strapgthening the net worth of the Company and ta pursue larger projects, the avallable
surplus Is retalned and hence your Directors do not recommend payment of Dividend on
Equity Share Capital for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSTHESS:

Thare is no change in the nature of the business of the company,



7. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/undaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the pravisions of
section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

The following changes took place between the end of the finandial year to which this
financlal statements ralate and the date of the report:

CHANGE OF QBJECT CLAUSE OF COMAPANY:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions,
If any, of Companles Act, 2013, (including any statutory maodifications or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being In force), and the rules framed there under, subject to the
approval of the Registrar of Companies, the consent of members of the Company be and Is
hereby accorded, to amendthe following clayse 11 (A) of the Memorandum of Association by
Introduction of new Clause No. *2 as follows: -

2* To carry on the business of exploratlon, reconnalssance, prospecting, mining,
processing, beneficiation, sales, purchases, export, Impart and precessing of various
minerals In India and abroad and to also carry on the business of mining of different
types of minerals and facilitation of movement of minerals and to carry on rasearch
related to varlous minerals, establish beneficlation plants for minerals, establish
testing laboratories for minerals, to undertake lease of mines for exploration of
minerals and to enter into contract for mining business and to carry on the business
of searching, prospecting, examining, exploring, opening and working of mines, drill
and sink shafts or wells or to pump, refine, dig and quarry for coal and any other
minerals or ores and to act as agent, broker, transporter, consignor, collaborator, or
otherwise to deal in all types of mining products, minerals and mineral ores,
substances and elements and to deal In the business of beneficlation or washing of
coal, coal crushing or any other minerals by any process what so ever and to deal In
all kinds of loglstic services related te transpartation, distribution and/or starage of
the goods, products and merchandisa and hiring of vehicles/ fleat,

8. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Forelgn
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companles Act,
3013 read with Rule B{3)} of the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Is furnished In
Annexure A and Is attached to this report,

10, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013



There was no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Sectlon 186 of
the Companias Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable.

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant [o
Section 188 are furnished In Annexure C{Form AOC 2) and are attached to this report.

1. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO
THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

There were no Frauds reported by Auditors In the Audit Report of the Company.

13, EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors In thelr
report.The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report Is not applicable to
the Company.

14, COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TD PIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nemination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any
policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
gualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related mattars as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companiles Act, 2013,

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Tha Company did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to ba glven
ynder Rule 5(2) and (32) of the Companiles (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014.

16. ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure
B(MGT 9) and |s attached ta this Report

17. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY.

The Company doesn't have any webslte. Therefore, no rneed to of publication of Annual
Raturn,



18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The disclosures regarding Corporate Social Responsibility policy as per Rule 8 of Companies
{Corparate Social Responsibility PolicyjRules, 2014 are given in Annexure = D enclosed to
the report

19. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the
requiremants of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibltion
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment, All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this palicy,

During the year 2020-2021, no complaints were recelved by the Company related to sexual
harassmeant.

20, NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW

The Company had 12 Board meetings during the financlal year under review viz. 02" April
2020,15" June 2020, 18™ August 2020,5" September 2020, 5" Decamber 2020, 18"
December 2020, 29™ January 2021, 24" February 2021, 10™ February 2021, 5% March
2021,8™ March 2021 and 26™ March 2021 during the financial year under review.

21, DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companles Act 2013, your
directors confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financlal year ended March 31, 2021,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanatian
ralating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
Fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit of
the Company for that perlod; -

e. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the malntenance of adequate
accounting records n accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other Irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a geoing concern basis;

a. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systams ware adequate and operating effectively.

22, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES



The details of financial performance of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Associate Company are
furnished in Annexure E and attached to this report.

23. DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited/accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Sec. 73,
74 B 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule B (v) of Companies (Accounts})
Rules 2014, during the financial year under review. There were no unclaimed er unpald
deposits as on March 31, 2021,

24. PIRECTORS
There was no Fresh appolntment and re-appelntment during the year under review.

25. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The provisions of Section 203 pertaining to the appointment of Key Managerial Personnel do
not apply to our Company,

26, DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors da
not apply te cur Company

27. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s R.R Mamidwar & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN:-105942W) werersappolinted as
Statutery Auditors for a perlod of five years In the Annual General Meetingheld on
30/12/20240.

There are no gualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors In their Report
28, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has In place adequate Internal financlal controls with reference to finandal
statements. Durlng the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed,

29. COST RECORD

The provision of section 148 of the Companles Act 2013 read with rules made thereunder In
terms of Cost audit doesn't applicable on the Company.

30. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Pursuant to provision of Sec 134 (3) (n) the Company has devised and Implemented a
mechanism for risk management and has developed a Risk Management Policy. The Policy
provides that Board of Directors will work towards creating a Risk Ragister, Identifying
internal apd external risks and Implementing risk mitigation steps. The Board of Directors
will review and discuss the same periodically,



31. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Sectlon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the
Caompany.

32, PETAILS OF STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANMNER IN WHICH FORMAL
ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE
AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

The provisions of section 134(3)(p) are not applicable to company.

33. THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS JN FUTURE;

During the year under Review, no slgnificant and material orders were passed by the
requlaters or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern Status and company’s
oparations In futurs

34. SHARES:

a. Buy Back Of Securities
The Company has not bought back any of Its securities during the year under review.
b. Swaat Equity
The Company has not |ssued any Swaat Equity Shares during tha year under raview.
. Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were Issued during the year under review,
d. Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any Stock Opticn Scheme to the emplayees,
35, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record thelr sincere thanks to bankers, business assoclates,
consultants, and vericus Government Authorities for their continued support extended to
your Companies activities during the year under review, Your Directors also acknowledges
gratefully the shareholders for thelr support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
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MOHIT CHADDA RAHUL CHADDA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
(DIN:06894670) (DIN: 06900066)

DATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR



CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
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ANNEXURE - A

Informatlon under Sectlon 134(3)(m) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with rule
8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of
the Plrectors

A. Conservatlon of energy-
(i) the steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy: NIL
(i1} the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of enargy: NIL
(lil} the capital Investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
B. Technology absorption-
(1) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(ii} the benefits derlved like product Impravement, cost reduction, product development
or Import substitution: NIL

(lil) In case of Imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financlal year)- : NIL

(v} the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

€. Forelgn exchange earnings and Outgo-

There were no Forelgn Exchange Earnlngs and outgo and during the year.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

= (DA
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-~
MOHIT CHADDA RAHUL CHADDA
PIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{PIN:06894670) (DIN: 06900066)

PATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR



Form No. MGT-9

ANNEXURE - B

Extract of Annual Return As On The Financlal Year Ended On 31/03/2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companles Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.

REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

CIN

RegistrationData

03/07/2014

NameOfTheCompany

CALIBER MERCANTILE
PRIVATE LIMITED

Category/Sub-CategoryOfThaCompany

COMPANY LIMITED BY
SHARES/NON-GOVT
COMPANY

U74999MH2014PTCZ55811

AddressOfTheRegisteredOfficeAndContactDetails

Mis, ¥ S R
Carrlers,
Khutala,
442401

WhetherListedCompany

Mo

Name,AddressAndContactDetailsOfRegistrarAndTransferAgent, IfAny

MA

1 8

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All tha business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total wrnover of the company shall be

Freight
Ghugus Road,
Chandrapur

statad:-

Sr. No. | Name and Description of maln NIC Code of the % to total turnover af the

products / services Product/ servica company
e Trading of Metal ares and metal 13209 100%
| ! in primary forms

IIl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr.| Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicabla

Company Subsidlary/ | held Sectlon

Assoclate




1 S COAL MINING PRIVATE LIMITED

U10100MH2020PTC

342921

ﬁnnp SHRI ANU] KRISHNAKUMAR
HADDA HONDA CAR SHOWROOM

| SNO 59/8 MAUZA WADGAON

CHANDRAPUR Chandrapur MH

442401 IN

SUBSIDIARY

L

2(87)

IV.
Equity)

1) Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equlty Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

[ Mo. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

Category of
Sharehelder
§

Ma. of Shares held at the end of

the year

o5 of
Total
shares

Demal Physical | Tatal

Demd Physical

Total

Promoter

1)

% of
Total
shares

chang
e In
year

Indlan

a)

Individual/ - 3000000

HUF

100%

- 3000000

3000000

100%:

b)

CentralGovt.

c)

StateGoevt. - = - 2

d}

Body - - - -
Corporata

Banks/FI . - . -

Others - - . -

Sub -Total 3000000
(1)

Forelgn

MR]s- - . - -
Individual

Other = = = =
Individual

Body - - i =
Corporate

e

Banks | FI - - : ;

Other " » - -

Sub - Total | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
(2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total NIL | 3000000 | 3000000 | 100%

NIL A 3000000

3000000

100%

NIL




Shareholding
Of Promoter

Public
Shareholding

Institutions

a)

MutualFunds

B

Banks/FI

c)

Central Govt.

d)

State Gowt,

e)

Venture
Capital Funds

Insuranca
Companies

a)

Flls

h)

Forelgn
Venture
Capital

Others

Sub- Total
(1)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Non-
Institutions

BodyCorporat
a

)

Indian

i)

Overseas

b}

Indlviduals

)]

Individual
shareholders
helding
nominalshare

capitalupto
Rs.1 lac

Individual
share -holder
holding
nominalshare
capltalin
excassofRsl
lakh o

c)

Others

Sub- Total
(2}

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

TotalPublic
Shareholding
(1)+ (2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL




C | Shares NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL
heldby
Custodianfor
GDRs&EADRs
GRAND NIL | 3000000 3000000 | 100%| NIL | 3000000 | 3000000 | 100%| NIL
TOTAL
{A+B+C) ]
ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Fdshammldar’s Shareholdingatthe Shareholdingattheend oftheyear | %
0. | Name beginningoftheyear changein
No. of Yeof % of No. of %of total | %of share
Shares total ﬁl';:;;d ; | Shares Shares Shares | holding
Shares | cnrumber ofthe Pledged/ | duringthe
ofthe ed o total company ancumbe year
1. [Anuj Chadda 8,21,000 |27.37 - B,21,000 | 27.37 k= WA
2. Mohit Chadda | 11,49,000 | 38.30 11,49,000 | 38.30 < NA
3. |[Rahul Chadda | 6,30,000 | 21.00 |- 6,30,000 | 21.00 - NA
4. [Manish 4,00,000 | 13.33 |- 4,00,000 | 13.33 - NA
Chadda i e = -
30,00,000 | 100% | - | 30,00,000 | 100% - NA
lii) ChangelnPromoters‘Shareholding(Pleasespecify,ifthere isnochange)
R, Shareholdingatthe CumulativeShareholding
0. beginningofthe year duringtheyear
RYs. OF Fromiey No.of shares Shoftotal | No.of eoftotalshares
sharesof | shares ofthecompany
the
1. Atthe beginningof MIL NIL N.A. N.A.
Datewlse
Increase/
Unectaet NO CHANGE
Promoters Share
holding
AttheEnd NIL MIL M.A, N.A.
Iv) ShareholdingPatternoftopten Shareholders(otherthan
Directors, PromotersandHoldersofGDRsandADRs):
SR, | Name Of ForEachaf Ehnrahdﬁfngatthe umulative
NO, | Top 10 thaTopl0Shareholders beginningoftheyear harehalding  during
Shareholder year




s No.of  [eoftotal o.of of total
shares  sharesof the ghares hares of of
company _ the company
1, /At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding NOT AFPICABI'E
during the year
| At the End of the year
v} ShareholdingofDirectorsandikKeyManagerialPersonnel:
Eﬂ. ForEach ofthe Directors andKMP Shareholdingatthe CurnulativeShareholdl
0. beginningofyear ng duringtheyear
Name Of Directors No.of | %oftotal | No.of | %oftotalsha
shares sharesol gchares |res
company ofthecompa
ny
1, g:mrrswtsﬂ [Atthe beginningof theyear NIL NIL NA NA
LUJA tewise Increase/ Decraasein ~ NIL NIL NA NA
hare holding duringthe year
pecifying thereasons
}:&nheéﬁd oftheyear NIL NIL NA NA
2. U] CHADDA [Atthe beginningof theyear B21000 27.37% NA NA
atewlse Increase/ Decreasaln NIL NIL NA NA
re helding duringthe year
pecifying thereasons
AttheEnd oftheyear 821000 | 27.37% NA NA
3, |[MOHIT Atthe beginningaf theyear 1149000 38.30% NA NA
CHADDA tewlse Increase/ Decreaseln MIL NIL NA NA
hare holding duringthe year
pecifying thereasons
pttheEnd oftheyear 1145000 | 38.30% NA NA
4, JRAHUL he beginningof theyear 630000 21% MA, NA
CHADDA atewlse Increase/ Decraasein NIL NIL NA NA
are holding duringthe year
Ifying theraasons
AttheEnd oftheyear 630000 21% NA_ | NA
5, ANISH Atthe beginningof theyear 400000 13,33% NA, NA
CHADDA atawise Increase/ Decreasein NIL NIL NA NA
hare holding duringthe year
pecifying thereasons
AttheEnd oftheyear 400000 13.33% NA NA




i) INDEBTEDNESS

Consolidated:
Indebtedness oftheCompany includinginterestoutstanding/accrued
butnotdueforpayment
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits| Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits| Loans
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financlal year
i} Princlpal Amount 4,94,11,961.00 | 69,22,366.00 MIL 5,63,34,327.00
ii}Interest due but not paid NIL NIL MIL MNIL
I} Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
 Total (i+il+iil) 4,94,11,961.00 | 69,22,366.00 | NIL 5,63,34,327.00
change in Indebtedness during the financial year {in:ludlng int. accrued but not dug)
Addition 63,94, 9? 723.00 NIL MIL £3,92,97,723.00
Reduction NIL 20,21,888.00 | NIL 20,21,888
 Met Change 63,92,97,723.00 | 20, zi,ﬂuﬂ oo | NIL 63,72,75,835,00
Indebtedness at the end of the financlal year
i) Principal Amount 68,87,09,584,00 | 49,00,478,00 | NIL | €9,36,10,162.00
il:llr'II:Et'ESl. due but not pald NIL HIL MIL NIL
iii} Interest accrued but not due NIL MIL MIL NIL
Total (I+11+1il) 68,87,09,684.00 | 49,00,478,00 | NIL | 69,36,10,162.00
Standalone:
SecuredLoans | Unsecured Depaosits | Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits| Loans
Indebtednessatthe beginningofthefinanclal year
)Principal Amount 4,50,34,367.77 | 69,22,365.51 [ NIL 5,19,56,733.28
lijinterestduebutnotpaid NIL NIL MIL NIL
lijinterestaccruedbutnot due NIL MIL NIL NIL
Total (1+ii+1il) 4,50,34,367.77 | 69,22,365.51 NIL 5,19,56,733.28

Change In Indebtedness during

the financial year

{including int. accrued but not due)

Addition 54,45,73,316,43 NIL NIL | 54,49,73,316.43
Reduction NIL 21,21,887.58 NIL 21,21,887.58
Net Change 54,49,73,316.43 21,21,887.58 | NIL | 54,28,51,428.85
Indebtedness at tha end ui' the financlal year ' )
i) Principal Amount 59,00,07,683.43 | 48,00,477.83 | NIL | 59,48,08,161.85
ii)interesg due but not paid NIL MIL NIL MNIL
lil} Interest accrued uut not due NIL MIL NIL NIL
(Tatal (I+H+01) 48,00,477.93 | NIL | 59,48,08,161.85

] 59,00,07,683.43




ii}) REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMAMNAGERIAL PERSONNEL

a) RemunerationtoManagingDirector,Whole-timeDirectorsand /or Manager.NIL

SR. NO,

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Grosssalary

Salaryasperprovisions
containedinsection1 7{1)
ofthelncome-taxict, 1961

Valueofperguisitesu/s
17{2)Income-taxAct,
1561

Profitsinlieuofsalary
undersactionl?(3)Income-
taxAct, 1961

Stock Oplion

=weat Equity

Commission as % of profit -

Others (Sitting Fees)

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act (10% of Net

b) Remunerationtootherdirectors:NIL

[SR. NO.

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of Directors

Total Amt. |

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
c

Cammission

Other Non-Executive Diractar

ojin o

Fee for attending board
committes maetings

wm

Commission

TOTAL (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
(11% OF Net profits)

TOTAL (1)

0,00 Q.00

Az S

0.00|

¢) REMUNERATIONTOKEYMANAGERIALPERSONNELOTHERTHAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD:- NIL




SR. | Particularsof Name of Director Total Amount|
NO. | Remuneration AnujChadda| MohitChadd Rahul Chadda|  Manish
a Chadda
1. | Grosssalary 16,00,000,00 |16,00,000.00, 16,00,000.00 | 16,00,000.00 |64,00,000.00)
a. | Salaryasper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
provislons
containedin .
b. | Valueof 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. pergulsitesu/s - .
c. Profitsinlieval 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
salaryundersaction
2, | StockOptien Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. | SweatEquity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission - as 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
% of profit -
5. | Others,please 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i ol sl
Total 16,00,000.00|16,00,000.0| 16,00,000.00 |16,00,000.00/64,00,000.00
0
V. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:
During the year 2020-2021, the company or any of Its directors or Key Managerial
Personnel were not liable for any penalty, punishment or any compounding offences under
tha Companles Act, 2013,
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
S (s
e = == R
MOHIT CHADDA RAHUL CHADDA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(DIN:06894570) (DIN: 06900066)

DATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR



AOC 2

Related Party Transactions:

ANNEXURE -C

Particulars of contracts or arrangemenks with related parties referred to In sub-
sectlon (1) of section 188 in the form AQC-2:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’'s length basls and were in the ordinary course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the
Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Nil
2. Detalls of materlal contracts or arrangement or transactlons at arm's length
basls:
Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration | Sallent terms of | Date(s) of | Amount pald as
related party | contracts/arran | of the | the contracts or | approval advances, ]
and nature of | gement/transac | contracts | arrangements by the | any1
relatlonship tlons / or ftransactions | Board, ir
arrangem | Including  the | any:
ents/tran | value, if any:
sactions
AnujChadda Transpartation | Till the | Sales transaction | 02™ January | -
payment completion | between 2014
of Project | AnujChadda and
Rs. 10,72,316.00 Caliber Mercantile
Private Limitad
Unsecured
Loan Interest
Rs.
4,69,807.33
RahulChadda Transportation | Till the | Sales transaction | 02™ lanuary | -
Payment complation | between 2014
of Project RahulChadda and
Rs. 82,621.00 Caliber Mercantile
Private Limitad
Unsecrued
Loan Interest

Rs.




ia 2,00,5688.87
MohitChadda Unsecured Till the | Loans amd | -
Loan Interest Completion | advances between
Rs. of Praject MohitChadda and
8,21,852.320 Caliber Mercantile
Private Limited
Manish Chadda Unsecrued Till the | Loans and | -
Loan Interest Completion | advances between
of Project MohitChadda and
Rs.2 66,732.10 Calibar Mercantile
= Private Limited
KSR Freight Transportation | Till the | Sales transaction | 02™ January
Carriers Payment completion | between KSR | 2014
of Project Frelght Carrlers
RELATIVE OF A Rs, andCaliber
FIRM 2,54,514.00 Mercantile Private
Limited
Shree Transportation | Till the | Sales transaction | 02" January
ChaddaRoad|ines Payment completion | between  Shree | 2014
of Project | ChaddaRoadlinesa
SISTER Rs. ndCaliber
CONCERN FIRM 1,49,09,376.75 Mercantile Private
Lirnited
Chadda Trading Transportation | Till the | Sales transaction | 02™ January
Co. Payment completion | between Chadda | 2014
of Project Trading Co,
RELATIVE OF A Rs. andCaliber
FIRM 1,48,43,458.00 Mercantile Private
Limited

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

I Y T R @%—'

MOHIT CHADDA
PIRECTOR
(DIN:D6894670)

DATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR,

RAHUL CHADDA
DIRECTOR
(DIN: 06900066)



ANNEXURE-D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Compenles Act, 2013 ]

1 The CSR Committee is responsible for formulating and monitoring the CSR policy
of theCompany. The CSR Committee has adopted a policy that coversvariousareas
stipulated under the CSR rules and guldelines framed by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs:-

-]

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, and sanitation and making available safe
drinking water

Promoting education, Including special education and employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children, women, elderty and the differently abled and livelinood
enhancement projects

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for
women and crphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other
facilities for senior cltizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and
economically backward groups.

Ensuring environmental sustalnabllity, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of sall, air and water

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and
eites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional art and handlcrafts;

2 The Compaosition of the CSR Committaa are as follows:
a) Mr, MohitChadda - Chairman & Director
b) Mr. Rahul Chadda - Director

Average net profit of the Company for last three financlal years: Rs.

15,97,24,436.11/-

a) Year 2017-2018 - Rs. 6,63,09,3566.38
b} Year 2018-2019 - Rs. 19,54,44,673.26
c) Year 2019-2020 - Rs, 21,74,15,268.70

4 Prescribad CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in Item 3 above) Is Rs.
31,94,488.72

5 petalls of CSR spent during the financlal year.

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 31,94, 488.72/-
b) Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 0,00/-
¢} Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year |5 detalled below:



'S. | CSR project | Sector [ Projects or | Amount | Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount
Mo @ or activity | in which | Programs outlay on the project expenditur | Spent:
. identified the (1) Local | (budget | or Program | e up to the | Direct or
project | area or | project | Sub Heads;(1) | reporting through
is other(2) or Direct period implement
covered | Specify the  Progra expenditure ing agency
State and | m wise) | on projects or
District programs
where (2)Overheads
projects or
programs
Was
. undertalian
1. | Narayan Rehabilit | Udaipur - 10,00,000/- 10,00,000/- | Directly by
SevaSanstha | ation of tha
polia company
affected
people
2. | Chanda Fort | Medical Chandrapur - 12,00,000/- 12,00,000/- | Directly by
Rotary tha
Welfare Company
Foundation
3 Shree Ram Religious | Ayodhya - 5.11,111/- 5,11,111/- Directly by
Janmabhumi | trust tha
Tearthkshetr Company
|
4 CM Relief Natural Chandrapur - 3,00,000/- 3,00,000/- Directly by
Fund Disaster v
_ Company

6.The CSR Committee hereby dedare that the implementation and manltoring of CSR
Pelicy,is In compliance with CSR cbjectives and Policy of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

— T R

o

MOHIT CHADDA

PIRECTOR

(PIN:0GB94670)

DATE: 12/10/2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR

RAHUL CHADDA

DIRECTOR

(DIN: D690D0EE)




ANMNEXURE E

AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section(3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries or associate companies or joint ventures

5l No. Particulars Details
1- Name of the subsidiary CS COAL MINING PRIVATE
LIMITED
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if N.A.
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the MN.A,
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital 20,00,000
A. Reserves & surplus
f. Total assets
7. Total Liabilities
Other than share capital and reserve & surplus
8 Investments
9, Turnover
10. Profit/{Loss) before taxation
11. Provision for taxation
12, Profiy/[Loss) after taxation
13, Proposed Dividend
14. % of shareholding 50%
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
B Qs
MOHIT CHADDA RAHUL CHADDA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(PIN:DE894670)

DATE: 12/10 /2021
PLACE: CHANDRAPUR

(DIN: 06900066)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2021
OF

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE
LIMITED

67/1 & 67/2 KHUTALA VILLAGE

GHUGHUS ROAD NEAR MIDC
CHANDRAPUR : 442 401

PAN : AAFCC6938B

R.R.MAMIDWAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CHANDRAPUR




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
UCIN: U74999MH2014PTC255811

Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF,
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of
profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements.
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid
financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet. of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31.2021:
b) Int he case of the Statement of Profit and Loss. of the profit for the year ended on that date.
¢) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. and we have fulfilled our other cthical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making




judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

€rror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Com pany’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our know ledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March. 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March. 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(g) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013, we give in the
“Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us:




1)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

2) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

4) The company has during the year made Investment in Share of other listed companies which have been
shown separately under the head Investment.

5) The company has during the year entered into a J.V. agreement named MEC & CMPL 1.V (AOP) and
the company has debit balance of Rs. 83,55,707.81 which is shown under the head sundry creditors.

6) The company has during the year entered into a J.V. agreement named CMPL Consortium (AOP) and
the company has credit balance of Rs 5,52.098.31 which is shown under the head Investments.

7) The Company has during the year invested in 50% Equity shares of CS Coal Mining Private Limited of
Rs 2,50,000 which has been shown under the head Investment.

8) The Company has during the year invested in 40% Equity shares of Caliber Foundation (Sec. 8
Company) of Rs.40,000.00 which has been shown under the head Investment.

9) During the year under consideration the company has shown Receipts from Liasoning, OB removal and
Coal Evaluation Receipts, GCV Increments, Transportation Receipts, Loading and Hire Receipts under the
Schedule “Revenue from Operations”, whereas last year it was shown under the head “Other Income™. We
were informed by management that the above activities are primary activities of company and hence the
regrouping has been done accordingly.

CHANDRAPUR : _ — FOR R. R. MAMIDWAR & CO.
DATE: 12/10/2021 -_,;'-K\OW**/P \ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Ay \‘__' o\
() T
NHANDS CA PIYUSH R. MAMIDWAR

M. NO. 126266
FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266AAAAYK1264



ANNEXURE A

Referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Caliber Mercantile
Private Limited para (f) under the heading Report on other legal and regulatory requirement of the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021.

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial control over the financial reporting of CALIBER MERCANTILE
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company™), as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of financial
statements of the Company for the yvear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘“ICAI’). These responsibilitics
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing.
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that,

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. usc.
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due o error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control ovel
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

~ FORR.R. MAMIDWAR & CO.
# CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

%amigg__

\s el
SEEEES CA PIYUSH R MAMIDWAR
M. NO. 126266
FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266AAAAYK1264

CHANDRAPUR
DATE: 12/10/2021




ANNEXURE B

Referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of
Caliber Mercantile Private Limited para (g) under the heading report on other
legal and regulatory requirement of the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2021.

We report that:

S.
No.

Particulars

5 Audilurs.le:u'k

()

(a) Whether the cofﬁpany is maintaining proper records

showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and
if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in the
books of account:

(c) Whether the title deed of immovable properties are held
in the name of the company;

(i1)

Whether physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and

whether any material discrepancies were noticed and if so. |
whether they have been properly dealt with in the books of |

accounts.

YES

YES. fixed assets

have been physically

verified & no
material
discrepancies were
noticed.

YES

YES, inventory has
been physically
verified & no
material
discrepancies were
noticed.

(iii)

Whether the compa_ny has granted any loans, secured or

unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.
If so,

(a) whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such
loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(b) whether the schedule of repayment of plmupal and

payment of interest has been stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipts are regular;

(c) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue |
for more than ninety days. and whether reasonable steps have |
been taken by the company for récovery of the principal dnd
interest. -

(iv)

In respect of loans, investments, guarantces and security
whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Compamcs

NO

NA

NA

NA

I
o IS




Act, 2013 have been 'ci)iﬁplied' with. If not. provide the

In case the company has accepted deposits, whether the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there
under, where applicable, have been complied with? If not, the
nature of contraventions should be stated; If an order has
been passed by Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any
other tribunal, whether the same has been complied with or

Where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the |
Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, whether such accounts and records have

(a) Is the company regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance.
income-tax, sales-tax. wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and if not, the
extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the
last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable, shall be

NO

NA

(b) in case dues of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax or cess have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where |

dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere |

representation to the concerned Department shall not

Whether the company has defaulted in r_e})ayment of loans or
borrowing to a financial institution. bank, Government or
dues to debenture holders? If yes, the period and the amount
of default to be reported (in case of defaults to banks.
financial institutions, and Government, lender wise details to

Whether mone_ys raised by way of initial public offer or |

further public offer (including debt instruments) and term
loans were applied for the purposes for which those are
raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any. as may be applicable, be

details thereof.
(v)

not?
(vi)

been made and maintained;
(vil)

indicated by the auditor.

.. constitute a dispute).

(viii)

be provided).
(ix)

reported:
(x)

whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

NA

NO

NA

NO




| reported during the year; If yes. the nature and the amount |
involved is to be indicated:

(xi) | Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or provided | YES
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act? If not, state the amount involved and steps
taken by the company for securing refund of the same;

(xii) | Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net NA
Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the
liability and whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten
per cent unencumbered term deposits as specified in the
Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

(xiii) | whether all transactions with the related parlles are in YES
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, |
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in i
the Financial Statements etc.. as required by the applicable |
accounting standards; |

(xiv) | Whether the company has made any preferential allotment or NO
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and if so. as to
whether the requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act.
2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have
been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. If
not, provide the details in respect of the amount involved and
nature of non-compliance;

(xv) | Whether the company has. entered into any non-cash NO
transactions with directors or persons connected with him
and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;

(xvi) | Whether the company is required to be registered under NA
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if
so, whether the registration has been obtained.

; FOR R.R.MAMIDWAR & CO.,
\J *‘"'4,, A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

CHANDRAPUR --j;-‘;/ ‘\ \
DATED:12/10/2021 i‘) ;} W
CA PIYUSH R. MAMIDWAR

M. NO. 126266

FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266 AAAAYK1264




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and Accounting Standards referred to as per relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

All income and expenditure items having material bearing on the financial statements are
recognized on accrual basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales are recognized on invoicing and actual dispatch of goods to customers and are recorded inclusive of
GST.

PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT:

All Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes. freight and
other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets less depreciation till
date.

DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written down Value method
at the rates and in the manner prescribed as per relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,

INVESTMENT:

Long Term Investments are valued at cost and provision is made if the diminution in value is other than

temporary in nature.

CURRENT ASSETS:

In the opinion of the management the current assets and advances are approximately of the value stated if
realized in the ordinary course of business.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Current tax is determined on income for the year chargeable to tax in accordance with the provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961.




8) PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event: it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estinaie
can be made. In the opinion of the management the provision for all known liabilities are adequate and not in
excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

9) INVENTORIES:

Finished goods are valued at purchase cost and have been valued and certified by the management.

-

10) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
As required by Accounting Standard 18 “Related Parties Disclosure™ is issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants Of India are as follows:
Key Management Personnel-
Name Relation Nature of Transaction Current Year Previous Year
(2020-21) (2019-20)
Remuneration Rs.16,00,000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Anuj Chadda Director Transportation
e Unsecured ,
{oan Interest Rs.8.76.694.72 Rs. 4.69.807.33
e Remuneration Rs.16.00.000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Mohit Chadda Director e Unsecured
Loan Interest Rs.8.21.852.30 Rs. 9.68.265.52
. _Remuneration Rs.16.00.000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Rahul Chadda Director e Transportation
Pavment RHSE(‘J: ] {)[) Rs. 439693710
e Unsecured
Lean Iitsiest Rs.2.00.588.87 Rs. 3.09.717.69
e Remuneration | Rs.16.00,000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Manish K. Director ™ Unsecured
Chadda LLoan Interest Rs.2.66.732.10 Rs. 5.86.386.63
e Transportation Rs. 1,49,09.376.75 | Rs. Nil
Shree Chadda Sisler CUnCern payment
Roadlines Firm L
e Transportation Rs. 2,54,514.00 Rs. Nil
KSR Freight 4 Sister Concern Payment
Carriers Firm
e Transportation Rs. 148.43458.00 | Rs. Nil
Chadda Trading Sister Concern Payment
Co. Firm




11)  EARNING PER SHARE:

Particular Current Year (2020-21)- | Previous Year (2019-20)
Net Profit after Tax e ~Rs. 155178801.52 Rs. 154115564.70
Profit attributable to the equity sharcholders | Rs. 155178801.52 Rs. 154115564.70
| Number of Equity Shares ] 3000000 shares 50600(_]9 shares
Basic Profit per Share Rs. 51.73 | Rs. 51.37

=== FORRRMAMIDWAR & CO.,
SOWAR ;}s\_ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

CHANDRAPUR J(\\ 2)

DATED: 12/10/2021 c\%, | %)) mﬁ

Nenanot” CA PIYUSH .R. MAMIDWAR
M.NO. 126266

FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266 AAAAYKI1264

o
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FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

'_‘________._—-———_'_'A =
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

-

1. Balances shown under sundry debtors, Creditors, [Loans and advances are shown as per the books o
accounts, subject to the balance confirmation from the parties concerned.

2. Contingent Liabilities

Current Year(2020-21) Previous Year(2019-2020)
Nil ! Nil

3. Payment to Auditor:

Particulars Current Year(2020-21) : ~ Previous Year(2019-2020)
Audit Fee - Rs.25423.72 Nil
In any other capacity ~Nil L Nil

4. The company is a Small and Medium-sized Company (SMC) as defined in the
General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied with the

Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium-sized Company.

FOR R.RMAMIDWAR & CO.,
i CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
CHANDRAPUR "
DATE: 12/10/2021
CA PIYUSH R MAMIDWAR
M.NO.126266
FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266AAAAYK 1264

FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

e Qi
S _

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
67/1 N 67/2, KHUTALA VILLAGE, GHUGHUS ROAD, NEAR MIDC,
CHANDRAPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2021

(F.Y.2020-2021)

< in rupees

PARTICULARS 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020 |
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities ‘
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary iten!s(as per Statement of 20,76.03.786.52 21.74.1 9.268.'?";
| Profit and Loss)
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 7.22,58,967.79 5.21,51,038.00
Finance Cost 2,08,15,160.68 2,80,93,974.23 |
Dividend income (10,58,177.50) (1,75.412.00) |
Interest received (12.87.350.56)|  (31.70,610.54) |
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 29,83,32.386.93 29,43,18,258.39
Adjusted For: :
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (5,13,72,298.49)| (13.76,62.391.05)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (17,95,11,734.18) 19.87,82,451.41
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 1,08.06.821.40 7.26.79,528.23 |
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 5.05,02.178.06 1,51,37.670.21 |
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (8.04,53.284.40) 6.57.792.53 |
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (6,30,19.500.75) 1,80,99.655.32 |
Cash generated from Operations (1,47,15,431.43)|  46,20,12.965.04
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (1,47,15,431.43) 46,20.12.965.04
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities .
Purchase of tangible assets (50,04.21,483.72) (3.79,11.681.00)
Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 94,92,690.00 L
Current Investments / (Purchased) sold (5,84.50,117.43) (1.11,89.698.29)
Interest Received 12,87,350.56 31.70.610.54
Dividends received 10,58,177.50 _ 1L.75412.00]
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (54,70,33,383.09) (4,57.55.356.75)
C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities o
Finance Cost (2,08.15,160.08) (2.80,93.974.2
Increase in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings 63,71,75,835.06| (31.01.58,557.98)|
Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash (5,81,74,289.30)|  (5.84.11.029.73)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) 55,81,86,385.08| (39,66.63,561.94)
D. Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (35,62,429.44) I.9:'~.')4.t|-t(1.3:'~!
E. |Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 5.00,35,132.49 3.04,41,086.14|
F.  [Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 4,64,72,703.05 5.00.35.132.49 |
G. [Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F-E) (35,62,429.44) 1,95,94,046.35 |

-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For RR MAMIDWAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 0105942W)

PIYUSH RAMESH MAMIDWAR

PARTNER

Membership No.: 126266
Place: CHANDRAPUR

Date: 12/10/2021
UDIN:21126266AAAAYK1264

For and on behalf of the Board of

Directors



CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGD.ADD: 67/1 & 67/2, KHUTALA VILLAGE,
NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR-442401

CIN: UT4999MH2014PTC255811
Balance Sheet as at 31th March, 2021

particulars Note Figures as at Figures as at
No 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES )
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital A 30000000.00 30000000.00
Reserves and Surplus B 550946614.25 432868366.17

580946614.25 462868366.17

Non-Current Liabilities e

Deferred Tax Liability C 38166988.79 6815739.65

Long term Borrowings D 693510161.70 56334326.64
731677150.49 63150066.29

Current Liabilities

Short-term provisions E 67973473.94 17471295.88

Trade Payables . F 421626508.89 601138243.07

489599982.83 618609538.95

Total 1802223747.57 1144627971.41

Assets

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets G 616188477.25 197518651.32

(ii) Non Tnagible Assets

616188477.25 197518651.32

Current Assets

Cash & Bank Balances H 46472703.05 50035132.49
Short Term Loans & Advances & Deposits I 270577899.97 119874854.50
Inventories ] 77591426.67 88398248.07
Trade Receivables K 730531555.23 679159256.74
Investments L 60861685.40 9641828.29
~ 1186035270.32 947109320.09

Total 1802223747.57 1144627971.41

Total 1802223747.57| 1144627971.41

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of these financial statements.
As Prepared From Books of Accounts For and on behalf of the Board

FOR R.R. MAMIDWAR & CO. @N“.'P‘R 3\& FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

CHARTERED A((OUNTANT,E{\% c“ \
Mamaﬂw dd z_é "‘f*‘_"
M _A\¢! .
CA PIYUSH MAMIDWAR ~ "\ &/ W/ Director Director
cHmYZ
M.NO.126266 \‘:—;.,/

FRN : 105942W

120CT 20m




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGD.ADD: 67/1 & 67/2, KHUTALA VILLAGE,
NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR -442401

CIN: U74999MH2014PTC255811

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31th March, 2021

. Figures as at 314 Figures as at
Particulars Note No Mar-21 31-Mar-20
I. Revenue from operations M 1526610836.32 1229256835.91
IT Other Income N 13394815.89 1041884117.01
III Decrease In Stock 0] -10806821.40 -72679528.23
IV Total Revenue (I+II+III) 1529198830.81 2198461424.69
V. Expenses: "
Purchase of Stock in Trade P 631130927.45 768205415.22
Finance Costs Q 20815160.68 28093974.23
Employee Benefit expense R 66596647.14 64084399.60
Depreciation G 72258967.79 52151038.00
Other expenses 5 530793341.23 1068507328.94
V Total Expenses 1321595044.29| 1981042155.99
IV. Profit Before Tax (IV-V) 207603786.52 217419268.70
IV. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 0.00 0.00
(2) Deferred tax G 31351249.14 943668.05
V. Profit After Tax (V-VI) 176252537.38 216475600.65
VI. NO OF EQUITY SHARE 3000000.00 3000000.00
VII. Earning per equity share: .
(1) Basic & Diluted 58.75 72.16
See Accomplying notes to Financial Statements
As Prepared From Books of Accounts For and on behalf of the Board
FOR R.R. MAMIDWAR & CO. / ,-L , :{". FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
I N’ N\
RTERFD A(( OUNTANTS !'; | A
\ \SHAL F5 e Q

CA PIYUSH \«[AMID\\ AR
M.NO.126266
FRN : 105942W

120CT 201

/' Director Diréctor




NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

A. SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorised Capital

30,00,000 Equity Shares

of Rs.10 each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
30,00,000 Equity Shares

of Rs.10 each

TOTAL

Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

30000000.00

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

30000000.00

30000000.00

30000000.00

30000000.00

As At March 31,2021

No.of Shares

Rs

30000000.00

30000000.00

As At March 31,2020

No.of Shares

30000000.00

Rs

30000000.00

Balance at the beginning of the yr 3000000.00
Issued during the year -
Balance at the end of the year 3000000.00

30000000.00

30000000.00

30000000.00

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate Shares in the Company.

As At March 31,2021

As At March 31,2020

No.of Shares % of holding No.of Shares % of holding
MR.ANUJ CHADDA 821000 27.37 821000 27.37
MR. MOHIT CHADDA 1149000 38.30 1149000 38.30
MR.RAHUL CHADDA 630000 21.00 630000 21.00
MR.MANISH CHADDA 400000 13.33 400000 13.33
3000000 100 3000000 100
B. RESERVES & SURPLUS: i
As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add :- Profit Trf Frm MEC & CMPL JV & CMPL Cons.
Add:- Profit during the year

Less:-

Less:-Income Tax of Previous year

C. CAL. OF DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act
Less: Depreciation as per Companies Act
Timing Difference
Tax on Timing Difference @ 30.9 %
Tax on Timing Difference @ 30.9 %

Opening Balance during the year
Add: during the year
Closing Balance

432868366.17
6822341.70
176252537.38

64996631.00

274803795.25

216475600.65
0.00
58411029.73

550946614.25

432868366.17

As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

103610216.93 53094706.05
72258967.79 52151038.00
313561249.14 943668.05
9687536 291593
9687536 291593
6815739.65 5872071.60
31351249.14 943668.05
368166988.79 6815739.65




D. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans

(As per list enclosed)

Bank O/D Alc

Unsecured Loans

(As per list enclosed)

E. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

TOTAL

TDS Payable
TCS Payable

Dhoka Bohra & Co.

Esic Payable
Epf Payable

Remuneration To Director Payable

ICICI Securities Limited
CGST (RCM) PAYABLE
SGST (RCM) PAYABLE
IGST (RCM) PAYABLE

F. TRADE PAYABLES

Sundry Creditors

(As per list enclosed)

MEC & CMPL Joint Venture

TOTAL

H. CASH & BANK BALANCE

Cash In Hand Caliber mercantile

Cash In Hand
Bank Balances

TOTAL

-

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

590007683.43

98702000.34

4800477.93

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

45034367.77

4377593.36

6922365.51

693510161.70

56334326.64

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

1163317.25
1445438.06
18320.00
87422.00
712604.00
1383200.00
20182381.55
21495395.54
21495395.54
0.00

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

4892763.88
176952.00
18320.00
28874.00
217550.00
0.00

0.00
5926492.00
5926492.00
283852.00

67973473.94

17471295.88

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)
413270801.08

8355707.81
421626508.89

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)
601138243.07

0.00
601138243.07

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

3749824.61
4726411.46
37996466.98

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

15885692.61
3293961.46
45152578.42

46472703.05

50035132.49




. SHORT TERM LOANS.ADVANCES As At As At

& DEPOSITS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Deposit for Railway Freight 481950.00 319000.00
FDR 22779724.32 15549464.00
Rilway Indent Deposit 3350000.00 3250000.00
Deposit for Tender EMD 9506205.00 6373698.00
TCS of A.Y.21-22 6693605.44 7136382.38
TDS of AY. 21-22 * 16470049.70 23565168.98
Advance Income Tax Paid 0.00 23900000.00
Western Coailfield Ltd S/D 23512211.30 7930633.90
J.K.Tyre & Industries (S/D.) 943539.80 943539.80
GMR Warora Energy Ltd (S/D) 40000000.00 0.00
Rukmani Metals & Gaseous Pvt Ltd(S/D.) 100000.00 0.00
GST on Remuneration Due 288000.00 12136835.00
Income Tax Refund AY 20-21 . 4920.36 0.00
Unsecureds Loans(Caliber Foundation) 60000.00 0.00
Kukreja Infrastructures 20816250.00 0.00
Mohammad Ju Khan 500000.00 0.00
GST Receivable 113497028.65 0.00
IGST Receivable 0.00 5312637.04
CGST Receivable 0.00 612.00
SGST Receiable 0.00 612.00
State Compensation Cess 11574415.40 13456271.40
TOTAL

270577899.97 119874854.50

J. INVENTORIES

As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Stock-In-Hnad
(As certified by the Directors 77591426.67 88398248.07
at average cost price
TOTAL

77591426.67 88398248.07

K. TRADE RECEIVABLES

As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Sundry Debtors
TOTAL 730531555.23 679159256.74

730531555.23 679159256.74

L. INVESTMENTS

As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Shriram Chit Funds 11850776.99 9641828.29
Investment in Shares 48168810.10 0.00
Investment in AOP(CMPL Consortium) 552098.31 0.00
Investment in CS Coal Mining Pvt Ltd - 250000.00 0.00
Investment In Caliber Foundation 40000.00

60861685.40 9641828.29

pmmn,
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NOTES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

M. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

IGST Coal sales@5%

Coal Sales@5%

Coal Sales@18%

Liasoning Work Receipts

Liasoning Work Receipts IGST
Credit Note Liasining Work Receipts

OB Removal & Coal Evacution Receipts

GCV Increment

Transportation Receipts

Loading & Hire Receipts

GST on Sales

IGST on Coal Sale

IGST on Slag Sale

IGST On Services

CGST on Coal Sale

SGST on Coal Sale

CGST on Services

SGST on Services

CGST GCV Increment

SGST GCV Increment

CGST on Truck/Machine Sold

SGST on Truck/Machine Sold

State Compensation Cess

CGST on Interest Recev.

SGST on Interest Recev.

RCM On Transportation IGST

RCM On Remuneration CGST

RCM On Remuneration SGST

IGST On GCV Deduction(Cr)

IGST On Slag Sale Return(Cr)

CGST On Coal Sale Return(Cr)

SGST On Coal Sale Return(Cr)

CGST On GCV Deduction(Cr)

SGST On GCV Deduction(Cr)

State Compensation Cess GCV/(Cr)

State Compensation Cess GCV(Dr)

IGST Recveiable

CGST Recveiable

SGST Recveiable

Sate Compensation Cess Receiable
TOTAL

N. OTHER INCOME
Late Payment Receipts
Liasoning Work Receipts
GCV Increment

Interest on FDR
Transportation Receipts
Loading & Hire Receipts
Dividend on Shriram Chits
Dividend on Share
Interest On S/D

Profit on Sale of Machine
Profit From Investment
Round Off

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

177569764.00
132485679.74

g 239179.20
190841246.54
1472475.50

-556192.00

173988717.25
1911464.94
422671638.83
85934663.18

8878488.20
0.00
645430.66
3439026.30
3439026.30
71805080.01
72105080.01
131273.03
131273.03
634115.00

’ 634115.00
51387956.00
0.00

0.00
117130.10
576000.00
576000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-10119.28
-10119.28
0.00

0.00
113497028.66
0.00

0.00
11574415.40

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

0.00
1015620368.52
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14485669.10
223974.00
0.00
18330114.31
18330114.31
14064760.09
14064760.09
131217.25
131217.25
0.00

0.00
106172746.00
56257.88
56257.88
337151.00
5926492.00
5926492.00
-232574.30
-47080.08
-76098.70
-76098.70
-767667.71
-767667.71
-373599.00
434732.00
3847774.04
630.50
630.50
13456263.40

- 1526610836.32

1229256835.91

0.00

0.00

0.00
1225127.56
0.00

0.00
1566118.00
902059.50
62223.00
199000.00
10850073.22

TOTAL 214.61

2250315.00
78240220.00
6429788.00
842000.29
877014304.96
76853781.51
175412.00
0.00
78295.25
0.00

0.00

0.00

13394815.89

1041884117.01




O. CHANGE IN STOCK IN TRADE

Opening stock of goods

Stock in Trade

Less:- Closing stock of Goods
Stock in trade

TOTAL

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN STOCK

P. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

IGST Coal Purchases@5%
Coal Purchase@5%

Coal Purchase@18%

GST on Purchase

IGST on Coal Purchase
IGST

CGST on Slag Purchase
SGST on Slag Purchase
CGST on Coal Purchase
SGST on Coal Purchase
CGST

SGST

State Compensation Cess
IGST Challan Payable
CGST Challan Payable
SGST Challan Payable
State Compensation Cess Challan Paid
GST Challan Paid

TOTAL

Q. Finance Costs

Interest Bank CC account
Interest on Unsecured Loans
Interest on other secured loans

TOTAL

R. Employee Benefit Expenses

Salary to staff
Salary to operators
Salary to Drivers

TOTAL

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)
88398248.07

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)
161077776.30

77591426.67

88398248.07

-10806821.40

-72679528.23

As At
31-Mar-21
Amount (Rs)

23950151.60
267412139.83
217436.88

43180548.83
117294651.60
0.00

0.00
6708523.47
6708523.47
23242264.14
23345560.14
62962371.40
0.00
21495395.55
21495395.54
0.00
13117965.00

As At
31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs)

0.00
554568947.83
0.00

44527479.59
10058704.40
86524.20
86524.20
7825982.06
7825982.06
5653805.74
5653805.74
119677578.40
340381.00
5926492.00
5926492.00
12564.00
34152.00

631130927.45 768205415.22
As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
8873104.00 17871256.62
2263905.42 2423605.55
9678151.26 7799112.06
20815160.68 28093974.23
As At As At
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
4612155.92 2183000.00
29734387.24 29885382.00
32250103.98 32016017.60
66596647.14 64084399.60
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S. OTHER EXPENSES

1. Professional Fee
2..Miscellaneous Expenses
3.Bank Charges & Commission
4.Telephone Expenses
5.Printing & Stationery Exp.
6.Railway Charges
7.Transportation Payments
8.Vehicle Repairs & Maint.
9.Salary To Field Workers.
10.Insurance

11.Quality Deduction
12.Loading & Handling Charges
13.CSR Expenditaure
14.Legal Fees

15.Profession Tax
16.Travelling Exps.

17.Interest & Late Fee on GST
18.Tender Fee

19.Sampling Fee

20.Esic Expenses

21.Interest on TCS

22.Interest on TDS

23.0ffice Security Exps.

24 .Spare Part Exps.

25.Diesel & oil Exps.

26.GCV Deduction

27.RTO Exps.

28.Electricity Expenses
29.Computer Maintainence Exp
30.Tyre & Tube Expenses
31.Allowance to Supervisors
32.Trip Expenses
33.Allowances to Drivers
34.Employer Share Cont.(EPF)
35 Diesel Transit Charges
36.0ffice Expenses
37.Buttibori Plot Rent
38.Director Remuneration
39.Forfeiture EMD

40.WCL Damrage Charges
41.Nagpur Office Rent
42.Audit Fee

43.GST Reversal Exp.
44.Derailment Charges

45, Round Off

46. Forest Tax (T.P.)

47. LC Discounting Charges

TOTAL

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

30600.00 0.00
796070.64 953238.98
5788899.14 15715.93
0.00 0.00
490535.18 453193.84
7402831.60 104136992.59
87867387.32 573211148.37
959649.95 2541031.42
40498100.00 46961247.90
5734462.59 5956315.56
873151.51 6716377.42
1356220.00 7032096.25
3011111.00 57000.00
30000.00 88715.00
2500.00 0.00
0.00 87432.82
379083.00 547244.00
0.00 11832.00
23500.00 0.00
331398.00 350059.00
45629.00 146181.99
342476.79 106058.34
993040.64 1061296.00
45150311.49 16891927.23
258509838.92 174299035.43
4832362.20 67322640.00
3072200.80 6394794.00
14030.00 97550.00
11847.46 109951.46
20341923.69 21257838.94
1591350.00 3226294.00
12060371.00 10409253.00
732540.00 11385027.00
5690643.00 854977.00
978537.87 0.00
389301.00 644238.00
0.00 600000.00
6400000.00 0.00
2400000.00 810000.00
50000.00 0.00
367200.00 0.00
25423.72 0.00
4258795.38 3770625.47
350000.00 0.00
6.00 0.00
5884682.00 0.00
725320.34 0.00
530793341.23 1068507328.94




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

REGD.ADD: 67/1 & 67/2 KHUTALA VILLAGE

NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR

DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT AS ON 31-03-2021

OPENING ADDITION SOLD i TOTAL DEPRECIATION | BALANGE
PARTICULARS RATE WDV BEFORE AFTER BEFORE AFTER wDv
01.04.2020 30-Sep 30-Sep 30-Sep 30-Sep it 31.3.2021 |
GENERATOR 15% 248866.46 0.00 406780.00 0.00 0.00 655646.46 6783847 587807.99
MOTOR CAR 15% 7009378.33 0.00 3434156.00 0.00 0.00 10443534 33 1308968 .45 9134565 88
WEIGH BRIDGE 15% 1856889.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1856889 48 27853342 1578356.06
ALMIRAH 15% 70343 .58 0.00 34576.28 0.00 0.00 104919.86 13144.76 9177510
INNOVA CAR 15% 857058.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 857058.72 128558.81 728499.91
1ST PAY LOADER 169 142168822 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1421580.22 213236.23 120894959
2ND PAY LOADER 15% 1422176.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1422176.55 213326.48 1208850.07
PAY LOADER 15% B1299492 35 888154.23 2218399860 0.00] 1725355.00| 102646290.18! 13733143.63 BBY13146.55
POCLAIN TATA ZX 15% 415193613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4151936.13 622790 42 3529145.71
SONY LCD PROJECTOR 15% 69520.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69520.79 10428.12 50092 67
GRADER 15% 0.00 0.00 14635992.92 0.00 0.00 14635992.92 1097699.47 135382935 45|
WELDING MACHINE 15% 0.00 0.00 440779.60 0.00 0.00 440779.60 33058 .47 40772113
WATER PURIFIER MACHINE 15% 0.00 0.00 236016.95 (.00 0.00 236016.95 17701.27 21831568
TS 10 LD ( AIR COMPRESSOR ) 15% 0.00 0.00 235383.00 0.00 0.00 235383.00 17653.73 21772928
PUMP UNIT WITH INBUILT STRAINER | 15% 0.00 0.00 120000.00 0.00 0.00 120000.00 9000.00 11100000
MOBILE DISPENSER PRESSURE HD 15% 0.00 .00 8§55000.00 0.00 0.00 B55000.00 6412500 T90875.00
MAHINDRA BOLERO CAMPER 15% 0.00 0.00 263349913 0.00 0.00 2833499 .13 21251243 2620886 70
GREASE PUMP 15% 0.00 0.00 177325.50 0.00 0.00 17732550 13299 41 164026
EXCAVATOR CRAWLER ( MACHINE ) | 15% 0.00 0.00| 6533792650 0.00 0.00| 6533792650 490034449 G0
CRANE HYDRA 15% 0.00 0.00]  1480422.00 0.00 0.00 1480422.00) 11103185 1369
BULLDOZER 15% 0.00 0.00]  37804000.36 0.00 0.00| 37804000.36) 283530003  B4AUGHT00.33
DIESEL STORAGE TANK 16% 0.00 0.00 71400000 0.00 0.00 714000.00 53550.00 [
MAHINDRA THAR LX D 15% 0.00 0.00|  1712137.00 0.00 0.00 1712137.00 128410.28 .12
TELEVISION (TCL 4615 LED) 15%, 0.00 0.00 23006.24 0.00 0.00 2300624 1792.97 22113.27
CRUSHER MACHINE 15% 0.00 0.00|  6801000.00 0.00| 7000000.00 -199000.00 14925.00 -184075.00|
98407250.61 888154.23| 159466900.08 0.00| 8725355.00] 250036949.92] 26070524.99| 223966424.55]
TRUCK (M.P.) 30% 0.00 0.00| 6391819.24 0.00 0.00 6391819.24 958772.89 543304635
TRUCK 30% | B89620384.24 0.00| 33280342365 000 966335.00| 421457472.89| 76516728.32| 34494074457
COMPUTER & ACC. 40% 160476.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 160476.82 6419073 96286 09
= = 89780861.06 0.00] 339195242.89 0.00] 966335.00 428009768.95) 77539691.94] 35047007701
TOTAL 188188111.67 888154.23| 498662142.97 0.00| 9691690.00| 678046718.87| 103610216.93 574436501.94

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR

el

DIRECTOR




G. TANGIBLE ASSETS

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGD.ADD: 67/1,67/2 KHUTALA VILLAGE
NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR
DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT

&G

ANT/L

CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIl

' DIRECTOR

St
7
&

DIRECTO

Gross block at cost Acc lated depreciati = Net book value
Description b Additions during | Deletiens during Charge for the Pejtions | |
RATE | April 1st, 2020 thve Jhar the year March 31, 2021 | April 1st, 2020 year during the| March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2021 | March 31,2000 |
wear |
KIRLOSKAR GENERATOR 13.91% 364086.00) 406780.00 0.00 77086600 92698.00]  54957.53 0.00 2321047 27138801
MOTOR CAR 25.89% B756516.00 1434156.00 0,00 12190672.00) 251262900 1613953,34 0,00 805408966 6233887 00
WEIGH BRIDGE 13.91% 2446936.00 0.00 0.00 2446916.00) 435521,00 279787.82 0.00 173162718 201141500
ALMIRAH 13.91% 9752000/ 34576.28) 0.00} 132096.28 23005, 00| 11129.29 0,00 3413409 G75961.99
INNOVA CAR 13.91% 1304479.00) 0.00 0.00 1304479.00] 137666.00) 134483.69 0.00 47214969 83231931
1ST PAY LOADER 13.91% 2165404.00 0.00 0.00 2165404.00) 560518.00 21239.64 000 783757.64 1381646.36
2ND PAY LOADER 13.04% 2166300.00] 0.00) 0.00 2164610000 560749.00] 223332.14 0.00 7HA081.14 1382218.86 q
PAYLOADER 13.91% 103444491 47 207215283 1725355.00]  124791289.30) 17762417.00]  12638654.28 0.00) 30401071.28)  54390218.02 8568207447
POCLAIN TATA ZX 120 13.91% 6272532, 00) 0.00 0.00 6272532.00 1623652.00 £46659.20 .00 227031120 4002220.50 464883000
COMPUTER & ACCESSORIES | 40.00% 450042.96 0.00 0,00 450042.96 177177.00 69146.38)  0.00]  346323.38 103719.56 172865.9%
SONY LCD PROJECTOR 13.91% 102590.00 0.00 0.00 102590. 26555.00 10576.46 0.00) Vel 65456.54  7emis.o0]
TRUCK 30.00% 196447720.89]  132803423.65 96633500 51827980954 9400096100  51928316.44 0.00]  145909277.44]  372350532.10]  9aed1755.89|
GRADER 13.91% 0.00] 14635992.92 0.00 1463599297 0.00 513149.94 0.00) 513149.94]  14122842.98 0.00]
WELDING MACHINE 13.91% 0,00 440779.60| 0.00) 440779.60) 0.00 1360672 0.00] 1ieten 427172.88 0.00
WATER PURIFIER MACHINE 13.91% 0.00 23601695 0.00 236016.95) 0.00 671369 0.00 1366 209303.76] 0.0
T5 10 LD ( AIR COMPRESSOR ) | 13.91% 0.00]  235383.00| 0.00 235383.00 0.00 15444230 000] 1544423 219938.77 1.00
PUMP UNIT WITH INBUILT STRA| 13.91% .00 120000.00] 0.00 120000.00 0.00 480180 000 4801,80) 1151%8.20 0.00
MOBILE DISPENSER PRESSURE H 13.91% 0,00 B55000.00 0.00 #5500, 00 0.00 28578 38 0.00 IRSIR A 816411.6) 100
MAHINDRA BOLERD CAMPER | 13.91% 0.00]  2B33499.13 0.00 1833499.13 0.00 127291 B4 0.00 13729184 2706207.29] 0.0
GREASE PUMP 13.91% 0.00) 17732550 0.00 177325.50 0.00 7163.27 0.00]  7wsar| 170t - 00
EXCAVATOR CRAWLER ( MACHI[ 13.91% 0.00]  65337926,50 0.00 65127926, 50 0.00]  2152668.65 0.00 2152668.65) 6318575785 Y
CRANE HYDRA 13.91% 0.00] 148042200 0.00 1480422.00) 0.00) 58675.00 0.00 58675.00) 1471 147-00) ).00)
BULLDOZER 13.91% 0.00]  37804000.36 0.00] T 37804000.36 000  1037474.48 0.00 103747446 : )
DIESEL STORAGE TANK 13.91% 0.00 714000.00 0.00| F14000,00 0.00 14930.57 0.00 14930, 57
MAHINDRA THAR LX D 13.91% 0.00 1712137.00 .00 1712137.00 0.00 58723.96 0.00]  serenes 1653413,04
TELEVISION ( TCL 4615 LED ) 13.91% 0.00 23906.24 0,00 23906.24 0.00 91.10) 0,00 91,10 231615.14
TRUCK (M.P.) 30.00% o.oo|  6391819.24 0.00) 619181924 0.00 365417 95 0.00| esan H026A0Y, 19 0.6
CRUSHER MACHINE 13.91% 0.00]  6801000.00] 680100000 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 ooal  o.o0 0.00!
314013618.32  499550297.20]  9492690.00|  804071225.52|  118223548.00] 7225896779 0.00 19048251579 613388709 73| 195750070 !
|
| AGRICULTURAL LAND 0.00% 1728581.00 871186.52 0.00 2599767.52 0,00 000 0.0 | mwren 1728081 un_i
1728581.00 871186.52 0.00 259976752 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 2599767.52]  1728360.00
TOTAL 315742199.32 | 500421483.72 | 9492690.00] 806670993.04 | 118223548.00 | 72258967.79 0.00] 190482515.79] 616188477.25] 197518651197 |




CALIBER MERCANTILE PVT LTD CHANDRAPUR
Finance Loan & Interest
Asat31 March 2021

Less

ansferred |

e
!

P ¥ Ral Total | Total Amount
Particulars S Uf'. g 0" At || BMI A;:’n‘::‘ PER| pvi | paidasesi | Mt D:,'::I ':“ Ebi T":f:’ Ly
Paid | duringyear | - L
AXISBANK (3170151 )=317015 3,17,015.00 = 1,25,44,000.00 317.015.00 | - - HBE,070.00 o
AXIS BANK [ 461780°1 J=461780 4,61,780.00 1,82,72,000,00 4,61,780.00 | - .
HDFC BANK {206073*1)=206073 2,06,073.00 # #2,44,337.00 2,06,073.00 | - - -
HDFC BANK {291470°2)=582940 5,82,940.00 2,33,21.550.00 5,82,940.00 1 582,940,000 1,61,344,32
HDFC BANK (312070%4)=1248280 12,48,280.00 = .99, 84,000.00 12,48,280.00 Z 24,96, 560,00 6,81,466.52
HOFC BANK (315896°5)=1579480 15,79,480,00 - 6,41,90,000.00 15,79,480.00 2 31,58,960.00 8,66,425.60
ICICI BANK ( 11783844 )=471352 4,71,352.00 = 1,B8,22, 598,00 4,71,352.00 1 4,71,352.00 1,48,440.00
ICICI BANK [125195) 1,25,195.00 44,88.615.00 - 1,25,195.00 12 15,02.340.00 3,61,666.00
ICICI BANK (476000%15+47 1000*20=16560000) | 1,65,60,000.00 3,33,57,765.00 - 1,65,60,000.00 10 3,37,97.110.00 4,39,345.00
ICICI LOAN TOYOTA CAR (33055) 33.055.00 1.54,631.20 - 33,055.00 5 1.58,348.60 3,717.40
HDFC BANK LTD.[366261%)=2 197566 21,97,566.00 32,65.048.16 21,97,566,00 2 32,96,349.00 31,300.84
HDFC BANK LTD.(521589) 5,21,589.00 354107141 - 5,21,589.00 7 36,51,123.00 1,10,051.59
YES BANK (51000*15)[51100*5)= 1020500 10,20,500.00 1 1,B&0.00 10,20,500.00 2 12,000.00 140,00
YES BANK (93300*20=1866000) 18,66,000.00 20,965.00 - 18,66,000.00 2 21,205.00 240,00
ICICI BANK (195769) 1,95,769.00 19441200 - 1,95,769.00 1 1,95,769.00 1,357.00
1CICI BANK [1581591) 15,81,591.00 = 3,32,89,443.00 15,81,591.00 a 1,26,52,728.00 17,22,195.00
ICIC BANK (179538)=179536 1,79,536.00 * 71.69562.00 1,79,536.00 1 1,79,536.00 56,540.00
ICIC] BANK (329198°7)=23043t6 23,04,386.00 - 9,13,92,000.00 23,04,386.00 2 46,08,772.00 19,21,969.00
INDUSLND BANK (345570*8)=2764560 27,64,560.00 . 10,64,00,000.00 17,27,850.00 1 17,27.850.00 10,02,193.20
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK [ 127430°1 )=127430 1,27,430.00 - 49.99,660.00 1,27.430.00 | - - -
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK ( 280180°1)=280180 2,80,180.00 - L09.92,762.00 2,80,180.00 | - - -
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK ( 332750*3 )=998250 9,98,250.00 - 3,90,87 360.00 9,98,250.00 | - - -
YES BANK (205052*1)=205052 2,05,052.00 H B2,03,473.00 2,05,052.00 1 2,05,052.00 7,868.00
YES BANK (312561*3)=937603 9,37,683.00 ] 3,72,09.600,00 9,37,683.00 2 18,75,366.00 6,50,772.00
YES BANK (317000*1)=317000 3,17,000.00 - 1,25,44,256.00 3,17,000.00 1 3,17,000.00 1,72,476.00
YES BANK (484077%3)=1452231 14,52,231.00 - 5.77,45278.00 14,52,231.00 3 43,56,693.00 11,48,988.00
Total - 4.50,34,367.77 | 60,34,12,169.00 | 3,74,97,783.00 7,52,67,053.60 | 95,77,465.47 |

L

CLBalmes
31.03.2021

1

176,00
13.47.941.00
0.00
a.00
|a.|.-|-!
0.00

0.0

000
u.ue
2,23,58,910.00
TU46,566.00
8,87,05,197.00
10,56,74,343.20/|
49,99,660.00
1,09.92,762.00
3.90,87 360.00
80,06,289.00|
3,59,85,006.00

58,27,50,940.04 |

Place:Chandrapur
Date:

Caliber Mercantile Pvt, Ltd,
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CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

UCIN: U74999MH2014PTC255811

Independent Auditors’ Report

- TO THE MEMBERS OF,
CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31" March 2021, and the
statement of Consolidated profit and loss, and statement of Consolidated cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021:
b) In the case of the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date.
¢) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a




true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer (o our separale Report in “Annexure A”.




(g) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

2) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

4) During the year under consideration the company has shown Receipts from Liasoning, OB removal and
Coal Evaluation Receipts, GCV Increments, Transportation Receipts, Loading and Hire Receipts under the
Schedule “Revenue from Operations™, whereas last year it was shown under the head “Other Income”. We
were informed by management that the above activities are primary activities of company and hence the
regrouping has been done accordingly.

CHANDRAPUR - ﬁ:‘hbv:?“‘\* FOR R. R. MAMIDWAR & CO.
DATE: 22/11/2021 ,.;,‘fﬁ.'/"-« f?q_;;;S CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

i’ o %& 1
* Jf mw
\\\ '%""\[}P‘*“ H’ ———r
CA PIYUSH R. MAMIDWAR
M. NO. 126266

FRN: 105942W
UDIN : 21126266 AAABEQ8466



ANNEXURE A

Referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Caliber Mercantile
Private Limited para (f) under the heading Report on other legal and regulatory requirement of the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021.

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial control over the financial reporting of CALIBER MERCANTILE
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company™), as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that,

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR R. R. MAMIDWAR & CO.

CHANDRAPUR — CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DATE: 22/11/2021 PATIZAN
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CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and Accounting Standards referred to as per relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

All income and expenditure items having material bearing on the financial statements are
recognized on accrual basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales are recognized on invoicing and actual dispatch of goods to customers and are recorded inclusive of
GST.

PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT:

All Property, Plant& Equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes, freight and
other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets less depreciation till
date.

DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written down Value method
at the rates and in the manner prescribed as per relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INVESTMENT:

Long Term Investments are valued at cost and provision is made if the diminution in value is other than
temporary in nature.

CURRENT ASSETS:

In the opinion of the management the current assets and advances are approximately of the value stated if
realized in the ordinary course of business.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Current tax is determined on income for the year chargeable to tax in accordance with the provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961.




8)  PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event: it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate

can be made. In the opinion of the management the provision for all known liabilities are adequate and not in

excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

9) INVENTORIES:

Finished goods are valuedat purchase cost and have been valued and certified by the management.

10) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

As required by Accounting Standard 18 “Related Parties Disclosure™ is issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants Of India are as follows:

Key Management Personnel-

KSR Freight
Carriers

Sister Concern
Firm

Payment

Name Relation Nature of Transaction Current Year Previous Year
(2020-21) (2019-20)
e Remuneration Rs.16.00,000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Anuj Chadda Director Transportation
Payment Rs.10,72.316.00 Rs. 50,50,730.00
e Unsecured
Loan Intorest Rs.8,76,694.72 Rs. 4,69.807.33
e Remuneration Rs.16,00,000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Mohit Chadda Director Unsecured
[Loan Interest Rs.8.,21,852.30 Rs. 9.68,26552
e Remuneration Rs.16,00,000.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Rahul Chadda Director e Transportation
Payment Rs.82.621.00 Rs. 43,96,937.19
e Unsecured
- — Rs.2,00,588.87 Rs. 3,09,717.69
e Remuneration Rs.l6,00,000-.00 Rs. Nil
Mr. Manish K. Director e Unsecured
Chadda l.oan Interest Rs.2.66,732.10 Rs. 5,86,386.63
e Transportation Rs. 1,49,09,376.75 Rs. Nil
Shree Chadda Sister Concern Payment
Roadlines Firm
e Transportation Rs. 2,54,514.00 Rs. Nil




s Transportation Rs. 1,48 43 458.00 Rs. Nil

Chadda Trading Sister Concern Payment
Co. ‘ Firm

FOR R.R.MAMIDWAR & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
CA PIYUSH.R. MAMIDWAR
M.NO.126266
FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266AAABEQ8466

CHANDRAPUR
DATED: 22/11/2021

FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

—— T

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Balances shown under sundry debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances are shown as per the books of
accounts, subject to the balance confirmation from the parties concerned.

2. Contingent Liabilities

Current Year(2020-21) Previous Year(201 9-2020)

Nil - Nil

3. Payment to Auditor:

Particulars Current Year(2020-21) Previous Year(2019-2020)
Audit Fee | Rs.25423.72 Nil
In any other capacity - Nil Nil

4. The company is a Small and Medium-sized Company (SMC) as defined in the
General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied with the

Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium-sized Company.

FOR R.RRRMAMIDWAR & CO,,

Ve . CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
CHANDRAPUR | g s#} ol
DATE: 22/11/2021 “i.f’ 7 m
q"‘l&mp& > 4 -ﬁﬂ_‘
CA PIYUSH R MAMIDWAR
M.NO.126266

FRN: 105942W
UDIN:21126266AAABEQ8466

FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

=t (gl

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGD.ADD: 67/1 & 67/2, KHUTALA ViLLAGE,

NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR-44242
CIN: U74999MH2014PTC255G11

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021

1
i

Particulars Note No. AL, et
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
L. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 30,000,000 30,000,000
(b] Reserves and surplus 2 550,946,576 432,868,366
Minority Interest 5782461
2 |Non-current liabilities -
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 g 693,610,162 56,334,327
(b) Other Long term liahilities - - -
(c) Long-term provisions - -
(d) Deferred Tax Liabilities 38,166,989 6,815,740
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade Payable 4 609,379,898 601,138,243
(¢) Other current liabilities 4 69,095,385 17,224872
(d) Short-term provisions 5 8,107,620 246,424
TOTAL 2,005,089,092 1,144,627,971
II. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
1 (a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible Assets 619,176,462 197,518,651
(ii) Intangible assets
(Hil Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current investments 6 60,059,587 9,641,828
(c) Deferred tax assets
{d) Long-term loans and advances -
(e) Other non-current assets T 4,920
Goodwill
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 77,591,427 88,398,248
[b) Trade receivables 9 912,591,627 679,159,257
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 10 81,488,968 65,584,596
(d) Short-term loans and advances 254,176,102 104,325,391
(e) Other current assets - -
TOTAL 2,005,089,092 1,144,627 971

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of these financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date

FOR R.R. MAMIDWAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

577 CA PIVUSH MAMIDWAR
MUNOL 126266
FRN : 105942W

For and on behalf of the Board

FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

o chee M

—_—

Director

Director




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGD.ADD: 67/1 & 67/2, KHUTALA VILLAGE,
NEAR MIDC, CHANDRAPUR-442401
CIN: U74999MH2014PTC255811
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Administrative & General Expenses

Total Expenses

17

519,069,309

Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars N
O 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
1 Income from operations
(a) Revenue from operations 12 1,787,448,252 2,197,365,717
(b) Other income 13 13,394,816 1,005,707
Total Revenue 1,800,843,068 2,198,461,424
1 Expenses
Cost of Goods sold and Cost of Services 14 873,939,222 768,205,415
Employee Benefit Expense 15 00,891,284 65,289,436

1,067,2806,578

1,483,899,815

1,900,781,429

m EBIDTA (I-11) 316,943,253 297,679,996
v Finance Cost & Depreciation
(a) Finance Costs 16 27,338,464 28,109,690
(b) Depreciation and amortization 72,501,237 52,151,038
99,839,701 80,260,728
v Profit before Adjustment & tax (I11-1V) 217,103,552 217,419,268
| Prior Period Adjustments/Exceptional Iltems
Vil Profit before tax (V-VI) 217,103,552 217,419,268
Vil Tax expense;
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax (31,351,249 (943.668)
(3) Short/Excess Provision of Tax
IX Profit (Loss) for the period (VII-VIII) 185,752,303 216,475,600
X No. OF EQUITY SHARE 3000000 3000000
X1 Earnings per Equity Share :
(1) Basic and Diluted 61.92 72.16

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of these financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date

FOR R.R. MAMIDWAR & CO.

“CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F \y

F AV L la

. — St R
. IR T
: CA PIYUSH MAMIDWAR Director

M.NO.126266
FRN ;: 105942W

For and on behalf of the Board

FOR CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

Director




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

Details of Authorised , Issued & Subscribed Capital

As at 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2020

Share Capital Number Number
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Subscribed & Paid
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Total 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Foot Note : 1 - Reconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding
. ) As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Particulars - =
Number Number
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Shares Issued during the year z : E -
Shares bought back during the year - . p Z
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Foot Note : 2 - Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Equity Shareholder No.of  Shares| 9% ofHolding No. of % of Holding
held Shares held
MRANU] CHADDA 821,000 27.37 821,000 27.37
MR. MOHIT CHADDA 1,149,000 38.30 1,149,000 38.30
MR.RAHUL CHADDA 630,000 21.00 630,000 21.00
MR.MANISH CHADDA 400,000 13.33 400,000 13.33
3000000 100 3000000 100
NOTE; 2- Reserves & Surplus
" As at As at
Particulars
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

General reserves 550946576.40 432868366.17

Total 550,946,576 432,868,366

o
. As at As at
Particulars
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amountin Rs Amount in Rs

Minority Interest 5,782,461

Total 5,782,461 -




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH

2021
PARTICULARS 2K =y
E 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
(a) Secured Loan
Term loans
From banks & Financial Institutions 590,007,683 45,034,368
Bank Overdraft 98,702,000 4,377,593
688,709,684 49,411,961
(b) Unsecured Loan
From Others 4,900,478 6,922,366
4,900,478 6,922,366
Total 693,610,162 56,334,327
As at Asat
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Statutory Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Trade Payable

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

48,894,684 17,206,552
20,200,702 18,320
69,095,385 17,224,872
609,379,898 601,138,243
609,379,898 601,138,243

Total

678,475,284

618,363,115




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

NOTE : 5 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

{ Amount in *)

PARTICULARS S8t Asat
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Salary & Reimbursement 6,883,317 -
Provident Fund & ESIC 1,224,303 246,424
(b) Others
Total 8,107,620 246,424
NOTE : 6 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS ( UNQUOTED)
PARTICULARS Asat As at
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

(a) Non Trade Investments

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Investment in Equity instruments 48,208,810 -
48,208,810 -
(b) Other Non Current Investments
In Co-operative Banks
Others 11,850,777 9,641,828
11,850,777 9,641,828
Total 60,059,587 9,641,828




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

NOTE: 7 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at

As at

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

TDS / Income Tax Refund receivable 4,920 -
Total 4,920 -
NOTE : 8 -INVENTORIES & WIP
As at Aat
i i 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
WIP & Mis Stock at site 77,591,427 88,398,248
Total 77,591,427 88,398,248
- b VABLE
As at A at
PARTHALARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they are due for payment

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Unsecured, considered good 912,591,627 679,159,257
912,591,627 679,159,257

(b) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good

Total 912,591,627 679,159,257
NOTE: 10 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at Aat
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

(a) Balances with banks in

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

(i) Scheduled Bank 49,780,203 45,152,578

(b) Balances with banks in
(i) Fixed Deposits 22,779,724 15,549,464
(c)Cash in hand 8,929,040 4,882,554
Total 81,488,968 65,584,596




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

PARTICULARS

As at

A at

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Other Advances 21,316,250 =
Related Parties 60,000 -
Depaosits 78,443,906 18,816,872
Balance with statutory authorities 154,355,946 85,508,519

Total 254,176,102 104,325,391
NOTE: 12 - REVENUE FROM OPERATION

As at As at
PARTI ARS
ok 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Revenue from Sale of Coal and revenue from services 1,787,448,252 2,197,365,717

Total 1,787,448,252 2,197,365,717
NOTE : - ME

As at As at
PARTI
Kt 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Interest Income 1,225,128 842,000
Dividend Income 1,058,178 175,412
Other Miscellaneous Income 11111510.83 78,295

Total 13,394,816 1,095,707




CALIBER MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

NOTE: 14 - COST OF GOODS SOLD AND COST OF SERVICES
. Year ended Year ended
PARTICUL.
ana 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Coal Purchases including GST 631,130,927 768,205,415
Crushing charges including GST 1,440,282 .
0B Payments 240,008,756 -
Spare Parts Exp 1,359,257 -
Total 873,939,222 768,205,415
N 115~ EE FIT EXPENSES
Year ended Year ended
P
ARTICULARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Salaries and Incentives 83,586,993 64,084,400
Contributions to Provident & Other Funds 7,304,291 1,205,036
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Total 90,891,284 65,289,436
Year ended Year ended
FARTICHEARS 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Interest Expense 20,815,161 28,093,974
Bank Charges 6,523,303 15,716
Total 27,338,464 28,109,690
NOTE: 17 - OTHER EXPENSES
. Year ended Year ended
ULARS
RanTH 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Legal & Professional Expenses 60,600 88,715
Director Remuneration 6,400,000 -
Payment to Auditor 25424 -
Insurance 6,100,374 5,956,316
Office Expenses 776,983 644,238
Miscellaneous Expenses 796,146 953,239
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 66,463,733 2,541,031
Power & Fuel 71,649 97,550
Rates & Taxes 5,887,182 -
Other Administrative Exp 1,850,776 1,514,490
Other operating Expense 422,598,391 1,050,852,058
Interest and Penalty 768,139 811,316
GST Reversal Exp 4,258,795 3,770,625
Corporate Social Responsibilty 3,011,111 57,000
Balances written off (Net) 7 -
Total 519,069,309 1,067,286,578




